



David Debreceni

Developer/Designer/Freelancer

11 March 1992

About

Hi my name is David. I'm a 28 years old developer, who born in Debrecen, Hungary. Originally I learned to be an engineer, but I always liked programming, I was 14yo when I write my first line of code, so I've become a dev.

Contact

- debrecenidavid0311@gmail.com
- +36 30 750 35 59
- Debrecen, Hungary
- daviddebreceni.com

Technical skills

- JavaScript
- React.js
- ReactNative
- Angular 2+

Professional Skills

- Communication
- Creativity
- Problem
- Flexibility

Technical skills

- Hungarian
- English
- German

Work Experiences

2017- Freelancer

I did some part time freelance jobs next to my primary job till 2017, these are mainly webapps, webshop configs, mobile apps or UX/UI designs. Or sometimes just consulting, advertising. I got more request so in 2019 i decided to be a full time Freelancer.

- JS
- React
- Angular
- Node
- Ionic

2018-2019 Tech lead at RapidSearch

I came here as a full stack JS dev, and tech lead. The backend was node, and the frontend is ReactJS. We worked an eCommerce app. RapidSearch app is a site search engine for webshops.

- JS
- React
- Firebase
- Node

2016-2018 Full Stack Developer at Ulysys

I had came here as a Full Stack Java developer, but for the frontend, we used a lots of vanilla JS and jQuery, and the backend was java. I learned a lot here, for my last year i had become a merge master, i had to merge to code to production, code review etc. I learned a lot about databases too, mostly SQL but some NoSQL too.

- Java
- JS
- jQuery
- SQL

2012-2016 IT support at Self-employed

My family and friends thought if i learn programming then "I can fix theirs PC" well basically that was true, so i figured out its a good part job next to the university.

- HTML
- CSS
- Linux

2010-2012 Hardware Programmer at Teva Hungary EI-Tech

My task was to planning and creating circuits, and programming the controllers for the automated production lines, then create a documentation.

- Assembly
- C++

Education

2015-2016 Programming at Ruander Programming School

I really enjoyed the programming on the University but i want to dive mutch more into, for example, create Mobile and Web Apps, so i chose a programming school too.

2014-2017 Electric Engineering at University of Budapest

I felt that i wanted to learn more about IT and Electricity so after the Mechatronic i went to another University to be an Electric Engineer too. Finaly Object Oriented Programming C++ and JAVA, and mutch more advance controllers like Raspberry PI, Arduino.

2012-2014 Mechatronic Engineering at University of Debrecen

The mechatronic is consist of Electric, Mechanic and IT, it has sounds nice to me for the first time, but then i figured out, the Electric and IT parts fits me, better then the Mechanic. I met with C programming here , for controlling PIC microcontrollers.